
From: Bruce Harrison
To: Fire Prevention and Building and Safety Commission; Boyle, Douglas J (DHS); Thompson, Crystal
Subject: Modification of Building Use Public Health Emergewncy-COVID-19
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 11:37:35 AM
Attachments: 2020-12-15 Joyce Center CRU Site Layout Map with Expanded Testing Capacity.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Commission
Please accept our remodel on the current modification of building use submittal for The Joyce
Athletic Convocation Center (North Fieldhouse) at the University of Notre Dame. The
remodel of the floor plan will allow increased diagnostic and surveillance testing of our
Students and University Community for Public Health Emergency-COVID-19
The extension of the modification of building use will be for the duration of the Spring
Semester (Feb/3/2021 to May/23/2021)
As with prior applications this will not affect structural integrity, impede egress, or constitute a
hazardous condition within the building.
If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me
With Respect and Thanks
Bruce

-- 
Bruce Harrison
Notre Dame Fire Chief
Firehouse Number: 574-631-6200
Cell: 574-339-1314

mailto:Bruce.Harrison.43@nd.edu
mailto:buildingcommission@dhs.in.gov
mailto:DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov
mailto:CrThompson@dhs.IN.gov



D
N


UP


DN


DN


grating


UPUP


DNDN


DNDN


UP


UP


DN


DN


UP


U


P


D


N


DN


DN


DN


UP


UP


D
N


UP


UP


L


L


1S13


DN


MO


1H8
1,491 SF


F19A
187 SF


C45C
227 SF


C45G
160 SF


A33A
1,783 SF


A34C
22 SF


1H18
3,860 SF


A34
236 SF


A33G
83 SF


A30
105 SF


1S10
420 SF


A28B
15 SF


1H17
1,031 SF


A27B
1,804 SF


A40
9,131 SF


A25
268 SF


A25A
129 SF


1H35
330 SF


A40C
1,293 SF


A36G
154 SF


A40H
1,723 SF


119A
93 SF


A24
1,640 SF


C44A
63 SF


C44
1,167 SF


A5
134 SF


A12
140 SF


A6C
610 SF


A6
743 SF


A5C
148 SF


A16
529 SF


A5B
124 SF


1H24
850 SF


A7A
179 SF


A10
136 SF


A13A
606 SF


1S17
60 SF


A9B
194 SFA15


340 SF


118
88 SF


A11
865 SF


1H22
3,597 SF


1H21
1,029 SF


A17A
125 SF


A15A
1,806 SF


112
103 SF


A17
268 SF


100D
20 SF


1H33A
90 SF


A18B
40 SF


A19
1,313 SF


108
392 SF


1S16
59 SF


1E6
36 SF


1S27
196 SF


105
3,358 SF


A18A
97 SF


1S25
229 SF


123
142 SF


121
174 SF


119
110 SF


122
142 SF


1H33D
1,083 SF


F4D
165 SF


115
114 SF


F4F
1,228 SF


F4J
155 SF


F4
111 SF


F4C
249 SF


75


CAPMG


CAPMGCAPPN


CAPMC


CAPMCCAPDHCAPQT


CAPDH


CAPMC


CAPQT


CAPMG


CAPGC


CAPGC


1


CAPGC


CAPMGCAPGC


CAPMG


CAPMGCAPPNCAPDHCAPQTCAPGCCAPGC


CAPGCCAPMG


CAPGC


CAPMCCAPMCCAPQTCAPMG


CAPQTCAPMGCAPDH


CAPGCCAPMCCAPPNCAPMG


CAPQTCAPDHCAPMC


CAPDHCAPMG


CAPQT


CAPGC


CAPPN


CAPGC


CAPDH


CAPQT


CAPMC


CAPQT


CAPQT


CAPPN


CAPGC


CAPMG


CAPMG


CAPMCCAPDH


CAPGC


CAPMG


CAPGC


CAPPN


CAPMC


CAPMC


CAPDH


CAPGC


CAPQT


CAPMC


CAPMG


CAPMGCAPPN


CAPGC


CAPQT


CAPMCCAPQT


CAPMCCAPDH


CAPDH


CAPPN


CAPMGCAPQT


CAPGCCAPMC


CAPGCCAPGCCAPMG


CAPDHCAPGC


CAPMC


CAPMGCAPGC


CAPQT


CAPQT


CAPDH


CAPMGCAPDH


CAPPN


CAPPNCAPDH


CAPQT


CAPPN


CAPGC


CAPMG


CAPMGCAPDH


CAPPNCAPGCCAPMC


CAPQTCAPMG


CAPQTCAPDH


CAPDHCAPGCCAPQT


CAPDH


CAPMG


CAPMC


CAPDH


CAPQTCAPPN


CAPPN


CAPQT


CAPDH


CAPDH


CAPGCCAPPNCAPQT


CAPDH


CAPGCCAPMG


CAPDH


CAPMG


CAPMG


CAPDH


CAPDHCAPMG


CAPGC


CAPMC


CAPQTCAPMG


CAPQTCAPMC


CAPPN


CAPMG


CAPMGCAPMC


CAPMGCAPGCCAPDH


CAPDHCAPQT


CAPMGCAPMC


CAPMC


CAPGCCAPQT


CAPPNCAPMC


CAPQT


CAPQT


CAPGC


CAPMGCAPQTCAPPN


CAPMGCAPGCCAPQT


CAPQTCAPMCCAPPN


CAPGCCAPPN


CAPMGCAPQTCAPDHCAPPN


CAPPNCAPDH


CAPGC


CAPQTCAPMG


CAPPNCAPMGCAPQTCAPGC


CAPPNCAPQT


CAPDH


CAPDHCAPGC


CAPDH


CAPMGCAPGCCAPQT


CAPPNCAPDHCAPPNCAPMC


CAPPNCAPDHCAPQT


CAPMC


CAPPN


CAPMG


CAPMC


CAPGC


CAPQT


CAPDHCAPMCCAPPN


CAPMG


CAPPN


CAPDH


CAPPN


CAPDHCAPMC


CAPMC


CAPPNCAPDHCAPMC


CAPPNCAPGCCAPQT


CAPPNCAPMCCAPQTCAPGC


CAPMG


CAPPN


CAPQT


CAPQT


CAPMC CAPMCCAPDH


CAPQTCAPDH


CAPDH


CAPMC


CAPMG


CAPPNCAPGC


CAPMC


CAPQT


CAPMCCAPMG


CAPQT


CAPDH


CAPGC


CAPPN


CAPMGCAPPN


CAPMG


CAPMG


CAPMC


CAPDH


CAPGC


CAPMCCAPQTCAPPN


CAPQT


CAPMCCAPDH


CAPGC


CAPMG


CAPPN


CAPDH


CAPQT


CAPMCCAPMG


CAPGC


CAPMCCAPGC


CAPQTCAPMC


CAPPN


CAPDH


CAPGCCAPMC


CAPMGCAPGC


CAPQT


CAPMGCAPQT


CAPQT


CAPMGCAPMCCAPQTCAPDH


CAPPNCAPMG


CAPPNCAPDHCAPQTCAPMGCAPGCCAPMGCAPPNCAPGCCAPQTCAPDHCAPMC


CAPMGCAPQTCAPGC


CAPMCCAPGC


CAPMGCAPMCCAPDH


CAPMG


CAPQT


CAPDH


CAPGC


CAPMCCAPGCCAPPNCAPMGCAPMCCAPDH


CAPGC


CAPQT


CAPMC


CAPDH


A27AA
368 SF


A31A
563 SF


A15E
143 SF


F11
880 SF


1S1
282 SF


1H2
1,938 SF


1S2
339 SF


1S3
279 SF


1H4
1,927 SF


1H1
1,928 SF


F1
923 SFC26A


420 SF


C26
68 SF


F3
99 SF


C26B
643 SF


1H5
457 SFF2


352 SF


1H6
3,713 SF


F5A
76 SF


1S4
76 SF


F5
44 SF


1E2
25 SF


1S5
69 SF


F7
1,797 SF


F12
425 SF


F6
43 SF


F9
623 SF


AF8
120 SF


F8B
308 SF


F8A
401 SF


F27
28,027 SF


1H7
985 SF


F14
98 SF


F13
97 SF


F17B
309 SF


F16
405 SF


F15
976 SF


F17A
278 SF


1S9
272 SF


F18A
728 SF


F18B
366 SF


F19
163 SF


1S6
69 SF


F19E
104 SF


F19C
260 SF


F19F
18 SF


F19D
58 SF


F19G
92 SF


F19B
12 SF


F20
44 SF


F21A
104 SF


F21
3,149 SF


C31A
121 SF


1S7
80 SF


F22
101 SF


F23A
110 SF


F23
345 SF


F24
206 SF


F25A
20 SF


F25
1,231 SF


1H9
2,734 SF


C36
105 SF


C35
92 SF


C30
283 SF


C35A
98 SF


C35B
161 SF


A5A
158 SF


C30A
155 SF


C30B
595 SF


A36B
189 SF


A27C
384 SF


A23B
813 SF


A32
95 SF


C30C
156 SF


C34A
570 SF


C30D
1,592 SF


F26
38,772 SF


C31B
380 SF


C29
194 SF


1H16
269 SF


C30F
131 SFC30E


117 SF


C39B
64 SF 1H28A


70 SF


C39C
74 SF


1E3
173 SF


C37
85 SF


C40
261 SF


1S8
211 SF


C42
249 SF


C38
354 SF


C45F
159 SF


C43
83 SF


C38A
48 SF


C28
1,805 SF


C39A
87 SF


C38B
107 SF


C39
259 SF


C34
1,079 SF


C27
2,307 SF


A36E
106 SF


1H12
619 SF


C45
232 SF


C45D
179 SF


C31
1,671 SF


A33D
55 SF


C42A
303 SF


C28B
394 SF


A28
518 SF


C34B
156 SF


A34A
87 SF


C28D
394 SF


A3
283 SF


C41
174 SF


1H11
2,641 SF


C31D
271 SF


C45H
205 SF


C40A
98 SF


C39D
41 SF


C31G
50 SF


1H13
2,627 SF


A40D
1,721 SF


A23
182 SF


A36C
624 SF


C31C
419 SF


C31E
222 SF


C31F
47 SF


C28A
394 SF


A36F
150 SF


1E1
77 SF


A36A
110 SF


1H26
107 SF


A33C
89 SF


C45B
86 SF


A33B
1,419 SF


C28C
1,397 SF


1H10
1,271 SF


A5E
33 SF


1H15
2,338 SF


A33E
89 SF


A3A
47 SF


A33F
41 SF


A29
266 SF


A34B
59 SF


A36
723 SF C45E


127 SF


A33
885 SF


A40A
1,724 SF


1S12
59 SF


A28D
392 SF


A36D
99 SF


A28A
84 SF


1H14
1,032 SF


A6B
188 SF


A28C
392 SF


A13B
603 SF


A40B
1,299 SF


A8
315 SF


A23A
812 SF


A29A
813 SF


1H19
2,838 SF


A21
1,013 SF


A27A
1,736 SF


A40F
1,194 SF


1S11
420 SF


A22
729 SF


A31
849 SF


100B
120 SF


A6D
98 SF


A40E
1,193 SF


A29B
805 SF


1S20
191 SF


A11C
80 SF


A6G
154 SF


A7B
107 SF


A26
594 SF


119B
140 SF


A11A
107 SF


A6F
96 SF


A9C
200 SF


107
145 SF


117
93 SF


A6A
113 SF


1S18
421 SF


1H23
3,060 SF


A6E
126 SF


125A
77 SF


1H33
2,344 SF


A9D
38 SF


100A
28 SF


100C
472 SF


A5D
58 SF


1H25
1,042 SF


120
147 SF


A27
228 SF


A14
95 SF


A13
255 SF


A40J
87 SF


124
180 SF


A20
318 SF


A12A
392 SF


A15D
51 SF


A9
438 SF


A20B
69 SF


A7
2,081 SF


1S26
195 SF


A15B
1,993 SF


F4H
83 SF


F4A
256 SF


A20A
36 SF


1S19
424 SF


F4B
364 SF


111
64 SF


128
656 SF


A15C
228 SF


1H33B
219 SF


109
75 SF


A11B
84 SF


1E5
36 SF


1H31
62 SF


A9A
402 SF


1H32
137 SF


110
64 SF


A40G
1,299 SF


1E4
54 SF


A12B
393 SF


113
311 SF


A18
291 SF


F4E
76 SF


116
247 SF


1H33C
90 SF


1S28
230 SF


106
201 SF


F4G
85 SF


A50
470 SF


CAPQT


CAPPN


CAPMG


CAPGC


CAPMG


CAPMG


CAPPNCAPDH


CAPMC


CAPGC


CAPMCCAPGCCAPMG


CAPPN


CAPGCCAPDH


CAPMC


CAPMCCAPQT


CAPPN


CAPMG


CAPQT


CAPDH


CAPDH


CAPQT


CAPMC


CAPDH


CAPGC


CAPDH


CAPPNCAPGC


CAPMG


CAPGCCAPQT


CAPDH


CAPMG


CAPMG


CAPMC


CAPQTCAPDH


CAPQT


CAPMCCAPPNCAPGCCAPMG


CAPQTCAPGC


CAPMGCAPQT


CAPGC


CAPPN


CAPMC


CAPPN


CAPMC


CAPGCCAPMC


CAPMG


CAPPN


CAPGC


CAPDH


CAPMGCAPDH


CAPMGCAPQT


CAPQT


CAPMC


CAPPN


CAPMG


CAPDHCAPMC


CAPDH


CAPQT


CAPPN


CAPDH


CAPGC


CAPQTCAPGC


CAPMG


CAPDH


CAPQT


CAPGC


CAPMC


CAPQTCAPPN


CAPMCCAPPN


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


CAPPNCAPPNCAPMCCAPGC


CAPPN


CAPDH


CAPQT


CAPQT


CAPDH


CAPPN


CAPDH


CAPPNCAPGCCAPMCCAPQT


CAPMG


CAPGC


CAPMC


CAPMGCAPMCCAPGCCAPDH


CAPMG


CAPMG


CAPPNCAPMG


CAPMG


CAPDH


CAPPNCAPDH


CAPDHCAPMC


CAPPN


CAPQT


CAPMC


CAPMG


CAPDH


CAPMG


CAPGC


CAPQT


CAPMC


CAPQT


CAPMG


CAPGC


CAPMC


CAPGCCAPMCCAPDH


CAPGC


CAPQTCAPPN


CAPQT


CAPPNCAPMGCAPMCCAPQTCAPDHCAPGC


CAPQTCAPPNCAPGC


CAPDH


CAPDH


CAPGC


CAPMC


CAPMG


CAPMC


CAPMG


CAPPN


CAPPN


CAPDH


CAPGC


CAPDH


CAPMC


CAPMG


CAPPN


CAPQT


CAPPN


CAPMCCAPMC


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


CAPPNCAPGCCAPMCCAPDH


CAPMGCAPGCCAPQTCAPMCCAPPNCAPDH


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


CAPDHCAPMGCAPGC


CAPPN


CAPDH


CAPMGCAPQTCAPPN


CAPMGCAPMCCAPPNCAPDH


CAPDH


CAPMC


CAPPNCAPMC


CAPDH


CAPMC


CAPPN


CAPMG


CAPPN


CAPDH


CAPPN


CAPPN


CAPMC


CAPDHCAPGC


CAPMG


CAPGC


CAPDH


CAPMCCAPGC


CAPGCCAPPN


CAPMG


CAPDHCAPPN


CAPQT


CAPMC


CAPMC


CAPQT


CAPMC


CAPMC


CAPDH


CAPDH


CAPGC


CAPQT


CAPMC


CAPGCCAPDH CAPMCCAPMG


53.7387


CAPMCCAPQT


CAPGC


CAPQT


CAPGC


CAPMG


CAPMC


CAPMG


CAPGC


CAPDH


CAPQTCAPMGCAPPN


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


CAPGCCAPMCCAPMG


CAPPN


CAPDH


CAPPN


CAPMC


CAPMCCAPDH


CAPQT


CAPGCCAPMG


CAPMCCAPGCCAPQTCAPDHCAPMGCAPPN


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


CAPDHCAPPNCAPQT


CAPMG


CAPDH


CAPMC


CAPPN


CAPPN


CAPQTCAPGCCAPPN


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


CAPMCCAPPNCAPMGCAPGC


CAPQTCAPDHCAPMCCAPMGCAPPN


CAPQT


CAPGC


CAPDHCAPMCCAPGCCAPMGCAPPN


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


CAPQTCAPMG CAPGC


CAPQT


CAPQT


CAPGC


CAPQT


CAPMC


CAPMG


CAPDHCAPPN


CAPMC


CAPPN


CAPGC


CAPMG


CAPMCCAPGCCAPPN


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


CAPQTCAPPNCAPDHCAPGC


CAPMC


CAPPNCAPGCCAPMGCAPQTCAPDHCAPMC


CAPGC


CAPDH


CAPQT


CAPGC


CAPDH


CAPMC


CAPQT


CAPQT


CAPMG


CAPMG


F4CB
46 SF


F4CC
46 SF


CAPPN


CAPQTCAPDH


CAPPN


CAPPN


CAPMC


CAPGC


CAPMC


CAPMG


CAPPN


CAPMCCAPMG


CAPPNCAPMCCAPDH


CAPDHCAPGC


CAPMGCAPQT


F4CF
57 SF


CAPGC


F4CA
46 SF


F4CD
46 SF


F4CE
55 SF


A21A
111 SF


A27AB
48 SF


D


N


A7D
169 SF


A40EA
504 SF


F25B
655 SF


A15F
493 SF


A27D
431 SF


125B
66 SF


BS13A
81 SF


A27E
302 SF


1H7A
449 SF


1H19A
31 SF


F14A
74 SF


A19A
158 SF


A7E
19 SF


C34C
595 SF


A24A
558 SF


114
1,118 SF


114B
42 SF


114A
42 SF


114D
42 SF


114M
42 SF


114E
42 SF


114G
42 SF


114F
42 SF


114H
42 SF


114C
42 SF


114J
40 SF


114K
40 SF


114L
42 SF


DN


UP


F7A
125 SF


F7B
126 SF


1H9?
1,543 SF


F5B
168 SF


F2A
98 SF


CK03
429 SF


A7C
553 SF


GATE  1


GATE  2


C1
485 SF


C3
213 SF


C3A
162 SF


C6
357 SF


C7
155 SF


C8
157 SF


C9
162 SF


C12
308 SF


C12A
162 SF


C15
157 SF


C17
147 SF


C18
374 SF


C21
169 SF


C23
160 SF


C25
644 SF


C24
295 SF


C24A
124 SF


C20
131 SF


C16
46 SF


C17C
69 SF


C17A
73 SF


C13
386 SF


1S21
108 SF


C4D
42 SF


C4
132 SF


C4C
335 SF


C2A
301 SF


C14
903 SF


C2
117 SF


C4A
117 SF


C11
46 SF


1H3
1,084 SF


C14A
262 SF


C19
11 SF


C22
333 SF


APPROVED:


DRAWN BY:


NOTRE DAME, IN  46556
100 FACILITIES BUILDING


(574) 631-6594
FAX: (574) 631-8468


REV.DWG. NAME


BASE FLOOR PLAN DATE: SCALE:


DATE:


REV DESCRIPTION DATE


PROJECT PHASE:


PRINT DATE:


REV DESCRIPTION DATE


JOYCE CENTER 5/16/66 1/32" = 1' 0"


FIRST FLOOR


WN/DM


----


108301


A ADDED DIGITAL MEDIA - MDS 4/16/13


B RENOVATED HOCKEY ARENA INTO FENCING - MDS 4/18/13


C RENOVATED ROOM A7D - MDS 1/26/16


D ADDED ROOM C34C & A24A - MDS 3/7/17


E ADDED FURNITURE TO RM 114 - MDS 3/16/17


F Renovated Rooms A18, A18A & A18B. Deleted 1H19B - MDS 3/20/18


G Renovations at F7, new locker rooms, new court striping 3/7/19


H RENOVATIONS AT SECTION "C" 3/9/20
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A ADDED DIGITAL MEDIA - MDS 4/16/13
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